From: Johnson, Kendra F.

To: Clement, Josephine

Cc: Heath, Marsha L.

Subject: OR-I-21066 , 19320001000132 NATURAL WINE CERTIFICATION
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:04:33 PM

Certification of Natural Wine Imported into the United States

1. Producer nama and addrass:
Producer: Fariatos.r.l
Addresa: Paceco, Italy

2. Description of wing: Firmato Gaudensius Blanc de Nowr Etna DOC is a sparkling wine made with
100% Nerallo Mascalese vanelal It s a product of italy, and it contains 12.0% alcohol by volume,

3, Check appicable box;
a. Producing couniry carification and laboratory analysis resulls complelad balow.

Sell-cortification by imporer complated below. An imporier must be able to demonstrate
the nature of the: ownership or controd as wall as the nalwre of any afflatkon.

4, Cartification - | certify that the practices and procedunes used 1o producs the wine describad in
block 2 constitule proper cellar treatment under 26 U.5.C. 5382 and 27 CFR 27.140.

Name and sddress of

cisrtifying entity:
Mati Mabes of Right Brain Selections
3315 NW 26", Ste 5-8

Portland, OR 87210

Authorized signature:; hﬂ/‘f‘
Hame {print or type): =

Matt Mabus

Crates (DOMMNY ) 11/16/19

5. Anatysis for wing descritsd in block 2

Parcentage alcohol {actual) by volsme: Signatura:
Total sulphur dicxide (ppm): Mama (print or bypal:
Volatik acidity (grams per 100 mL) Darte {DOVMMMY):

HName and address of laboratory:

6. TTE labed approval identificalion nurmber (required if corification s submilled subsaquent o
label approval):
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